

Zachary Sterling

Illustrator

Sequential artist

Designer

Zachary Sterling

Portland, OR

<http://www.zacharysterling.com>

zacharystuartsterling@gmail.com

I am an illustrator, writer, and designer with a decade's worth of proficiency in sequential storytelling and conceptual design in characters and environments. My expertise includes digital illustration, web-based media, and printed work including serialized comic books, graphic novels, and cartoons.

Experience

Scholastic-Graphix / Illustrator & Author

- "Mabuhay!"

2023

Art/Author

Oni Press / Illustrator & Author

- "Punch Up!"

2023

Art/Author

Vol. 1

Savannah College of Art and Design / Mentor

Sequential Arts (SEQA) Mentor, Lecturer, and Portfolio Reviewer

2022

Saturday Academy/University of Portland / Instructor

Digital Art and Graphic Design Instructor

2019

BOOM! Studios / Illustrator

- Adventure Time Original Graphic Novels

2013 - 2018

Penciller/Inker

Vol. 1-4, 7, 9-13

-Adventure Time Ongoing Series

2015 - 2016

Penciller/Inker

Issues #36-48

Bee and Puppycat

2015

Penciller/Inker /Colorist/Writer

Issue #7

Dark Horse / Illustrator

-Clash of Clans short

2016

Penciller/Inker/Colorist

Cartoon Hangover / Prop Designer

-Bee & Puppycat

2013 - 2016

All episodes

AMC Networks/ Designer

-BBCA Orphan Black nesting dolls

2018

Illustration/design

Everybody At Once (EA1)/ Designer

-Company t-shirts with illustrated logo

2018

Illustration/design

Penguin Group (USA)/Young Readers/ Illustrator

-Totally Rad Book of Secrets!

2014

Illustrator (pencils, inks, color)

- ISBN-10: 0843180110
- ISBN-13: 978-0843180114

-Gunter's Glorious Prank Journal!

2016

Illustrator (pencils, inks, color)

- ISBN-10: 0843183446
- ISBN-13: 978-0843183443

Insight Editions/ Illustrator

-Adventure Time with Finn and Jake: The Ultimate Guide to
Becoming a Genuine Legend

2016

Illustrator (pencils, inks, color)

- ISBN-10: 160887639X
- ISBN-13: 978-1608876396

-Adventure Time: How to Warrior by Fionna and Cake: A Tale of
Deadly Quests, Daring Rescues, and Defeating Evil!

2016

Illustrator (pencils, inks, color)

- ISBN-10: 160887883X
- ISBN-13: 978-1608878833

Education

Pacific Northwest College of Art

Art Institute of Portland

Helioscope (formerly Periscope Studios)